

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1965-04-27

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

April 27th, 1965

Mr. Michael White
13 Duke Street, St. James's
London S.W. 1

"Confessions of Felix Krull"

Dear Mr. White,

the German film based on "Felix Krull" is still being distributed, and we are not at present free to dispose of the rights. However, there has been quite some interest in this particular property, and as the rights will revert to us in the none too distant future I should be very glad if you'd let me know what you have actually in mind. Our properties are generally handled by Miss Kay Brown (Ashley Famous Agency, Inc. New York) who in her part is represented in London by a well known agency. If on the other hand there should be a first rate firm interested in the project with whom you are in touch, there is no reason why we should not in this instance take up negotiations with you.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely,



201081

22 11/55

XXII/25